

## ISRC BOD/MEMBERS MEETING MINUTES

April 5, 2021

Meeting was called to order at 7:02pm. This meeting was held via Zoom because of Social Distancing and Covid 19 restrictions.

**Board Members in Attendance** – Monica, Don Hood, Brandi Mae, Chance, JenuWine, Brian & Connie.

### **REPORTS:**

General Membership – **Don Hood- No new Members**

Treasurer's Report – **Don Hood** –Motion to accept treasurer's report by Don, Seconded by Brandy. Motion Carried

Secretary's Report – **Connie** Motion by Connie to accept, seconded by Don Hood. Motion carried.

Vice President's Report – Summer, nothing to report.

President's Report – **Monica/Casey** –nothing to report.

### **Committees:**

Website – **Kenny, nothing to report. All is working well.**

Advertising – **Sofia** nothing to report

Social Media – **Chance** –Nothing to report

### **Title Holder's Reports:**

White Knight/Debutante – **Sir Gizmo & Calliope** – Nothing to report.

Gay Portland's – **Sofia** –Nothing to report

Gay Oregon's – **Daddy Robert** –**Nothing to report**

Prince & Princess – **John & Devlin** –Update on Spring Ball.

Emperor & Empress – **Chance & Jenuwine** – gave a listing of events they will be attending.

**Old Business**-None

**New Business**-None

## **Adjournment at 7:22**

**E-votes:** Motion was made to have an entry in the Pride Parade that will take place at PIR. A \$65 entry fee was approved by unanimous vote.

Connie proposed another round of State Dinners to be held on Saturdays in both June & August. Proceeds will benefit both Esther's and Martha's Pantries. Passed unanimous vote.

Daddy Robert submitted his proposals for The Oregon Pageant. They will be taken up at the May Meeting.